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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

SOLICITATION #N40085-16-R-2802, HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES AT THE NAVAL SUPPORT ACTIVITY, CRANE, INDIANA

This amendment is issued to incorporate the questions and responses show n on the follow ing pages.

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.  PROPOSAL DUE DATE REMAINS 2:00 P.M. (EDT) ON
 WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2016.
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BY 30-Mar-2016
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X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
04-Mar-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003
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6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

30-Mar-2016

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
PWD CRANE FEAD
300 HIGHWAY 361
NSA BLDG 2516
CRANE IN 47522

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:

Carrie L. Grimard, Contracting Officer
812-854-6641 carrie.grimard@navy.mil
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   

  

The following have been added by full text:  
        RFI QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

Question #1:   A703:  Please provide a list of the requested Halogenated Organic Compounds (there's no reference 
on the Attachment J) 

Answer #1:  Reference EPA SW846 Methods found on the following website:  https://www.epa.gov/hw-sw846 

Question #2:  A706: Please provide a list of compounds to be tested with the TCLP extract. (The attachment J 
appears to have duplicates listed, typos?, etc.) 

Answer #2:  Reference EPA SW846 Methods found on the following website:  https://www.epa.gov/hw-sw846 

Question #3  A708: Please provide clarification on the TPH, what is required for the analysis (TPH as Gas?, TPH as 
Diesel?, Both?, etc.) 

 Answer #3:  Both 

Question #4:  A709: Please provide clarification on the Asbestos method (There is TTM, PLM, etc.) 

Answer #4:  TTM 

Question #5:  A710: For the Viscosity test, please provide the target temperature. 

Answer #5:  40 C 

Question #6:  Is it acceptable to subcontract certain tests to a laboratory that is NOT ELAP certified? A couple tests 
we do not perform, and are difficult to find a lab to run (%Ash, %Sulfur, BTU) 

Answer #6:  Yes 

Question #7:  Which Quality standard are you requesting? (Typically QSM 4.2 or QSM 5.0 for this type of project). 

 Answer #7:  Reference EPA SW846 Methods found on the following website:  https://www.epa.gov/hw-sw846 

Question #8:  Are there any specific QC limits reporting limits we need to achieve? 

 Answer #8:  Reference EPA SW846 Methods found on the following website:  https://www.epa.gov/hw-sw846 
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Question #9:  General question:  Are standard turn-around-times (TAT) acceptable or do you foresee requests for 
rush-TAT? 

Answer #9:  Standard Turnaround times are acceptable.   

Question #10:  What level data package (level IV?) are you requiring and are any EDDs required? 

  Answer #10:  Reference EPA SW846 Methods found on the following website:  https://www.epa.gov/hw-sw846 

Question #11:   ELIN A778 indicates there are five (5) OWSs to be inspected but ELINs A779 & A780 only seem to 
cover maintenance for four (4) OWSs.   

Answer #11:  The quantities provided in the ELINS are estimates only and are not guaranteed.  Actual quantities 
may be more or less.  OWS are inspected and maintained as they are identified and as needed 

(End of Summary of Changes)  
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